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Our reference: FOI DA4680 
 
 
I am responding to your request for information received 6 April 2023. I am sorry for the delay 
in responding to your request. This has been treated as a request under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. 
 
I am now enclosing a response which is attached to the end of this letter. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me on the contact details above if you have any further queries. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
Michael Clifford 
Information Rights Manager  
 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your FOIA request then you should contact us and we will arrange for an 
internal review of this decision.  
 
If you remain dissatisfied with the decision following our response to your complaint, you may write to the Information 
Commissioner for a decision under Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The Information Commissioner can be 
contacted at:  
 
Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
Web: www.ico.org.uk   
 
Please note that the data supplied is not allowed to be re-used and/or published without the explicit consent of 
East London NHS Foundation Trust.  Please contact the signatory to request permission if this is your intention 

mailto:elft.foi@nhs.net
https://www.elft.nhs.uk/
http://www.ico.org.uk/


 

Chief Executive: Paul Calaminus 
Chair: Eileen Taylor 

Request:  
 
Question 1: Do you lease/rent or purchase your printers/Multi-Functional Devices? 
 
Answer: The Trust has reviewed question 1 of your request for information under the 

Freedom of Information Act (FOI) 2000.  
 

Section 21(1) of the FOI Act states: 
(1)Information which is reasonably accessible to the applicant otherwise than 
under section 1 is exempt information. 
 
The information requested is accessible here in Question 3:  chrome-
extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://www.elft.nhs.uk/sites/def
ault/files/2022-09/ANON%20Response%20-%20FOI%20DA4199.pdf 

 
Question 2: Who is your current supplier? 
 
Answer: The Trust has reviewed question 2 of your request for information under the 

Freedom of Information Act (FOI) 2000.  
 
Section 21(1) of the FOI Act states: 
(1)Information which is reasonably accessible to the applicant otherwise than 
under section 1 is exempt information. 
 
The information requested is accessible here in Question 3:  chrome-
extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://www.elft.nhs.uk/sites/def
ault/files/2022-09/ANON%20Response%20-%20FOI%20DA4199.pdf 

 
Question 3: What are the end dates of your current contract(s)? 
 
Answer: 31 March 2026.  
 
Question 4: What was your approximate spend on consumables for the last 12 

months? 
 
Answer: The Trust has reviewed question 4 of your request for information under the 

Freedom of Information Act (FOI) 2000.  
 

Section 1(1) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 states: 
  

Any person making a request for information to a public authority is entitled— 
(a) to be informed in writing by the public authority whether it holds information 
of the description specified in the request, and  

  (b) if that is the case, to have that information communicated to them. 
 

East London NHS Foundation Trust does not record the information 
requested as all printing including consumables is included in an all-in-one 
package price outsourced to supplier. It is not possible to extract the element 
that relates purely to consumables. The trust is therefore unable to provide a 
response. 

 

Question 5: What is the total mono print volume per annum? 
 
Answer: 13,000,000. 
 

Question 6: What is the total colour print volume per annum? 
 
Answer: 800,000. 
 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.elft.nhs.uk%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2022-09%2FANON%2520Response%2520-%2520FOI%2520DA4199.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Celft.foi%40nhs.net%7Cad9efcc4596e4756ba2108db36b4ddc1%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638163922654820712%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=D0usng%2BhLdcPxXPJ54W1FfgSkAxlFaS6avYrno00Nv0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.elft.nhs.uk%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2022-09%2FANON%2520Response%2520-%2520FOI%2520DA4199.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Celft.foi%40nhs.net%7Cad9efcc4596e4756ba2108db36b4ddc1%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638163922654820712%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=D0usng%2BhLdcPxXPJ54W1FfgSkAxlFaS6avYrno00Nv0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.elft.nhs.uk%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2022-09%2FANON%2520Response%2520-%2520FOI%2520DA4199.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Celft.foi%40nhs.net%7Cad9efcc4596e4756ba2108db36b4ddc1%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638163922654820712%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=D0usng%2BhLdcPxXPJ54W1FfgSkAxlFaS6avYrno00Nv0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.elft.nhs.uk%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2022-09%2FANON%2520Response%2520-%2520FOI%2520DA4199.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Celft.foi%40nhs.net%7Cad9efcc4596e4756ba2108db36b4ddc1%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638163922654820712%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=D0usng%2BhLdcPxXPJ54W1FfgSkAxlFaS6avYrno00Nv0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.elft.nhs.uk%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2022-09%2FANON%2520Response%2520-%2520FOI%2520DA4199.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Celft.foi%40nhs.net%7Cad9efcc4596e4756ba2108db36b4ddc1%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638163922654820712%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=D0usng%2BhLdcPxXPJ54W1FfgSkAxlFaS6avYrno00Nv0%3D&reserved=0
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Question 7: What is your annual spend? 
 
Answer: £192,000 (inc VAT). 
 

Question 8: What is the up-to-date number of MFD’s or Photocopiers within the 
Trust? 

 
Answer: The Trust has a total of 274 MFDs. 
 

Question 9: What is the up-to-date number of desktop printers within the Trust? 
 
Answer: The Trust has a total of 167 printers.  
 
Question 10: When are you going out to tender? 
 
Answer: We do not plan to currently go out to tender. 
 

Question 11: Will you be looking for a full managed service? 
 
Answer: Not applicable. If the trust does go out to tender, then yes we would. 
 

Question 12: Will you be going through the LLP government framework? 
 
Answer: We would explore the LPP and other appropriate procurement frameworks. 
 

Question 13: Do you have an onsite print room or is this outsourced? 
 
Answer:  Outsourced. 


